

Channel declaration of 2.4G WLAN

We, Solaborate Inc., declare that this EUT (FCC ID: 2AW3M-HELLO2PLUS & IC: 24458-HELLO2PLUS) doesn't have ad Hoc Mode function on non-US/Canada frequencies. In addition, the frequency selection feature is disabled by firmware for devices marketed to the US/ Canada. For DTS part of this device, only channels **1-11** will be used in North America. Country code selection is disabled.

Should you have any questions or comments regarding this matter, Please have my best attention.

Sincerely yours,

Print Name: Labinot Bytyqi

Title: CEO

Signature: *Labinot Bytyqi*

On behalf of Company: Solaborate Inc.

Telephone: 909 275 9196

E-mail: labinot.bytyqi@solaborate.com